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CBPBATES00008908



EOFOIA00027272-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:14 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: DFO Waiver Requests for Refugees/ EO 3g Exemptions for 26 Refugees
Attachments: EO 3g Exempt|on fori (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) jocx; EO 3g Exempt|on for(b)(G),(b)(7)(C)

3g Exemption fori (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) idocx

DFO

For your consideration; ( b) ( 5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Confidentiality Notice

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this
email is prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:31:17 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: DFO Waiver Requests for Refugees/ EO 3g Exemptions for 26 Refugees
EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00008909



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000




00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

((((((((((((((((

(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EO 3g Exemption for ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you% (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

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

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000




00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000




00000000000000000000

(b)(5) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)

ommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) -

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

ends that you, (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (L)7TNE)  i.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000




00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((

0000000000000000




00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00027272-00017

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chiet CBP Officer
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
George Bush Intercontinental Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

17

CBPBATES00008925



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

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you!  (b)(5), (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00027274-00003

CBPBATES00008930



00000000000000000000

EO 3g Exemption for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you: ~ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00027275-00003

CBPBATES00008933



00000000000000000000

EO 3g Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP.QFO. Houston Field Office recommends that; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b}(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)T)(E)

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

EO 3g Exemption foré (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

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

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

bo 32 prempton bt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b}(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

EO 3g Exemption for% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you; (b)}(5), (b)(6), (b}(7)(C), (bD7NE) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00028018-00001

From: MANNING, REGINALD 1

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:08 AM

To: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
10-4.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:07:33 AM

..............................................................

Cc: 3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you, all clear

Good night

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i(Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:07 AM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

CBPBATES00008947



EOFOIA00028018-00002

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office .,
Office: : (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :
Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:04:00 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for:  (p)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO, one more.

LPR waiver for your consideration (b)(5)

Thank you

Remote Message

Houston Airports
DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX
(bb)
(b)(6), (bX7)C} i(Admin Asst.)
(d - IAH)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) &

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:16 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFQ, Houston Field Office recommends (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00008948




(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00028018-00003

CBPBATES00008949



EOFOIA00028024-00001

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:11 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for |

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:05:18 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO

For your consideration,é (b)(s)

thanks

Remote Message

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:18 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00008950



EOFOIA00028024-00002

ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption for ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00008951



EOFOIA00028025-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

MANNING, REGINALD I
Monday, January 30, 2017 8:12 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:09:56 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cez! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
DFO

For your consideration,i (b)(5)

thanks

Remote Message

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:06 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00008952



EOFOIA00028025-00002

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00008953



EOFOIA00028026-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations

MANNING, REGINALD I
Monday, January 30, 2017 8:11 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IRE: EO 3g Exemption for: (b)(6), (b}7)C)

U.S.Customs and Border Protection

Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:04:32 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for ;

DFO

(B)(6). (b)(7)(C)

For your consideration,|

(b)(5)

thanks

Remote Message

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:13 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00008954



EOFOIA00028026-00002

Cef (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption for!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00008955



EOFOIA00028031-00001

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:11 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: | (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:06:37 PM

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO

For your consideration, (b)(5)

i parent and two children LPR

thanks

Remote Message

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:26 PM

CBPBATES00008956



EOFOIA00028031-00002

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
__EO 3g Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00008957



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00028032-00001

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:12 PM
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:

RE: EO 3g Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:08:38 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO

For your consideration,é (b)(5)

thanks

Remote Message

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;_(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:58 PM

CBPBATES00008959



EOFOIA00028032-00002

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EO 3g Exemption for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00008960



EOFOIA00028033-00001

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:12 PM

To:

ca (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:
Sent:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Monday, January 30, 2017 8:07:38 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)E

DFO

For your consideration,; (b)(5)

thanks

Remote Message

: (b)(8),

(b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Houston Airports

DHS, U.S.

Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:59 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00008961



EOFOIA00028033-00002

ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for: (py(6), (b)(7)(C) !

EO 3g Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00008962



EOFOIA00028035-00001

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:00 PM

To: i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: RED FLAG Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority
Ok - got it.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:58:50 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: RED FLAG Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority

Sir, | believe this is the delegation authority for refugees.

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX
(bb)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Admin Asst.)
(d - IAH)

(b)), (b}7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:59 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: RED FLAG Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority

As a follow-up, please note highlighted section below — this is mandatory.

Assistant Director, Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00008963



EOFOIA00028035-00002

Office:!_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !
Cell:i _(b)(6), (b)T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive

information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:47 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RED FLAG Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority
Importance: High

Please read from the bottom up.
Your port will be receiving refugees from January 30 — February 2. The attached spreadsheet shows the list.
Waiver authority has been delegated from C2 to the DFOs. DFO Manning (Atlanta) will continue to approve

the waivers. Please send waiver requests to DFO Manning in the same manner that you send to him waiver
requests for LPRs.

If you have questions, please contact! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ior me. Thanks.

Assistant Director, Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell: | (b)(6), (b)T7)(C).:

L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:02:59 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority

DFOs

CBPBATES00008964



EOFOIA00028035-00003

In conjunction with Secretary of State and the Secretary of Homeland Security, approx. 842 refugees (complete
list attached) have been authorized to travel to the United States from January 30" — February 2" . These are
first time entrants and thus should only arrive to the seven (7) designated POEs:

JFK

Newark

Miami

Chicago

Dulles

LAX

Houston

The Executive Order (EO) does allow for a waiver pursuant to Section 5(e) with concurrence of the Secretary
of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. The Department of State has provided a copy of their
concurrence concurring with a waiver for only the 842 refugees listed in the attached. The Secretary of
Homeland Security has delegated his authority to the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border

Protection. The Commissioner has further delegated his authority (see below) that allows the listed individuals
to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(e) of the EO. The below also outlines the guidelines, systems checks etc,
on how waivers should be granted: .
Prior to any such admission as a first-time refugee, each such individual (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) | This

authority may not be further delegated.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

X 07 B

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) : (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EFLANAGAN, PATRICK S<; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: Redelegation of Refugee Waiver Authority
Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, I hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive
Assistant Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive
Director, National Targeting Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy
Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and
Border Protection, the authority under § 5(e) of the Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States,” (January 27, 2017), to admit individuals to the United States as
first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner and the Secretary of State, or his
designee, jointly determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest and
would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. Prior to any such admission as a first-time

refugee, each such individual (b)(7)(E)
(b)7)E)
(b)(7)E) ¢ I'his authority may not be turther delegated.
4
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:35 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: __{b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for & (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)
(MOM)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:i _ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tigsday, Janiary 31, 2017 6:33:35 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for a] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DFO

For your consideration, (b)(5) é(mother and daughter)
thanks

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senlt: Tuesday. January 31. 2017 5:25 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption foré

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From:| (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:29:20 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for: (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
DFO

For your consideration, (b)(5)

thanks

Remote Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b){(8), (bX{7)C) {(Admin Asst.)
(d - IAH)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:20 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sutl)ject: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD 1

Sent: Tuesdav. January.31.2017 651 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:36:12 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for'é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO

For your consideration,i (b)(5)

thanks

Remote Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(bb)

? (Admin Asst.)
(b)(8), (bXT)(C) }) (d - IAH)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:05 PM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:32 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for & (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) *GLOBAL ENTRY MEMBER**

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:_ (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)._

Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:33:41 PM

To: MANNING. REGINALD I

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for & (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) #*GLOBAL ENTRY MEMBER**

DFO

For your consideration,é ( b) (5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (bb)

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

1
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From:___ (b)(6), (b)7)}(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:19:16 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for a; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i***GLOBAL ENTRY MEMBER**

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please see Executive Order 3g Exemption request below.

Thank you,

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
George Bush.IlAH. Houston, Tx.
Work: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)|5
_Cell:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:14 PM

To;

co (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption foi: (b)(6), (b}(7)XC) i*GLOBAL ENTRY MEMBER**

EO 3g Exemption forg (b)(6), (b}7)C) **GLOBAL ENTRY MEMBER**

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD 1

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:33 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

OFO PROUD!

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:46:40 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO

For your consideration, ! (b)(5)

Thanks

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(B)®). (BYTNC)i( Admin Asst.)

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

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:38:53 PM

To:! {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for___ (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please see Executive Order 3g Exemption request below.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Chief CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
George Bush IAH, Houston, Tx.
Work:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

ICell.'i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:36 PM

To:_i (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 3g Exemption forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:25 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:

Ok.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:
Sent:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Monday, January 30, 2017 10:23:42 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:

Sir, 2 pending (1 scope and 1 refugee) . | am told they will be forwarded within the next 30 min and we will have non
pending. We have one flight reminaing after 10 (Eva Airlines) but if there are any referrals | will call and advise when
they are completed so you get some rest.

Remote Message

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Area Port

Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S.

Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

. Houston, TX

(B)(6), (B)7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 9:18 PM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ect:

Gents,

Can I get an estimate on how many EO travelers you're anticipating for the rest of the evening?

Trying to project when my night will end.
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Thanks,

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

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:12 PM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Subject: RE: DFO Waiver Requests for Refugees/ EO 3g Exemptions for 26 Refugees
Thanks.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:06:09 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: RE: DFO Waiver Requests for Refugees/ EO 3g Exemptions for 26 Refugees

Thank you Sir, IAH is clear. Good night

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
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:03:24 PM

CBPBATES00008983



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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:13:50 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: DFO Waiver Requests for Refugees/ EO 3g Exemptions for 26 Refugees

DFO

For your consideration,;

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Confidentiality Notice

EOFOIA00028070-00002

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

Sent: Thiirsday, February 02,3017 7:31:17 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: DFO Waiver Requests for Refugees/ EO 3g Exemptions for 26 Refugees

2
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EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) _—

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5) (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you% (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you : (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

ds_that you | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

(b)(5) (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief CBP Officer

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
George Bush Intercontinental Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00009000
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From: MANNING, REGINALD 1

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:25 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:

Thank you.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:21:28 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I;!
i _(B)(6), (B)7)(C) |

Checking now sir. We should be nearly finished.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:18 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiject:

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

CBPBATES00009001



Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

EOFOIA00028072-00002
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:29 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD ;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE:

Understood.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:28 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:

Ok, thanks. Just trying to get a feel for what's out there. Don't have folks feel that they have to rush. I want them
to do their inspections properly.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:25:32 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:

Sir

2

We have 3 more LPRs and 1 Immigrant Visa holder. I should have the LPRs to you very shortly.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

CBPBATES00009003
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(b)6), (B)7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:18 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

OFO PROUD!
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From: L (b)(8), (B)(T)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:22 AM
To: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } OFO-FIELD LIAISON; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD L | BIE), BITICT
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Update 2: Situational Awareness: Protesters and Media Attention at DFW

International Airport

Liaison,
Update 4:

As of 0900 hours on 01/29/2017, there are approximately 100 plus protestors at DFW, and they have starting
chanting “Let them go.”

Ass1stant Director, Field Operations (Trade)
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:45 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < ___________________ (b)(6) (bYT7)C) EMURDOCK, JUDSON W
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(7)E)
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Update 2: Situational Awareness: Protesters and Media Attention at DFW [nternational Airport

Liaison,
Please see the following update for the protest at DFW.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(B)(@), (B)T)(C) {01
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:14:46 AM

To: DFW AIRPORT MORNING REPORT

Cc: DFW AIRPORT CHIEFS; DFW AIRPORT SUPERVISORS; DFW CBP OCC

Subject: RE: Update 2: Situational Awareness: Protesters and Media Attention at DFW International Airport

Houston Field Office — Area Port of Dallas — DFW International Airport
Protesters and news media presence outside DFW International Airport FIS
Saturday, January 28, 2017

Update 3:
e 0005 hours 01/29/2017 — Contact was made with DFW Police. They advised that the crowd does not
appear to be growing but approximately 800 protestors are still on site. News media is still present on
site as well. Also News media outlets have taken a position on the third level; (bX7)E) |
] (b)(7)E) i DFW police also advised that they do not anticipate the crowd dispersing prior to the
FIS opening at 0430 hours.

Update 2:
e 2240 hours — The crowd of protesters on site has grown to 800 plus. The crowd is chanting but remains
peaceful. Protesters are still arriving on site. DFW Police has deployed approximately twenty officers
for added security.

Update 1:
e 2045 hours — The crowd of protesters onsite has grown to 300 plus. The crowd is chanting but remains
peacefully. Protesters are still arriving on site.

Summary:

On Saturday, January 28, 2017 at approximately 1630 hours protesters and news media gathered outside the
DFW International Airport FIS exit. The protesters were protesting peacefully with signs against the recent
executive order signed by the President of the United States. There are approximately fifty to sixty protesters.
Also onsite were what appeared to be representatives from ten different news media outlets with filming
equipment. DFW Police were on scene as well. Nobody was interfering with passengers exiting the FIS. At this
time protesters are still onsite please see attached pictures.

Details:

e 1630 hours — Fifty to sixty protesters are outside the FIS protesting peacefully. Watch Commander
notified

e 1657 hours — CBP responded to the FIS exit, took photographs and assessed the situation

e 1700 hours — A reporter from CBS 11 came into the cashier cage waiting area, asking if anyone from
our CBP would be giving a statement or comment, they were given the number to the Public
Information Officer.

1715 hours — All staff mustered regarding Media and protestor gathering outside FIS. Staff advised to
seek alternate route to parking garage.

Impact:
No impact to passenger processing or wait times
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Conclusion:
On going

Regards,

supervisory (BP0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...................................

US Customs and Border Protection
. DFW International Airport

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:54 PM

To: NORFOLK MANAGERS AND SUPERVISORS
Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
Importance: High

All

>

FYT - see below protocol, and if engaged please notify the WCs ASAP.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox: (b)(?)(E) . AVOID speaking on the phone
with reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Norfolk, VA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (Fouo). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:45:27 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I; | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

All:

Please ensure all Port Management is aware of the below — it has been noted that the Ports are receiving numerous
phone calls on the EO.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

CBP Ofticer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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mobile)
fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:25 PM

EOFOIA00029691-00002

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

FYSA

Department of Homeland Security
U S. Customs and Border Protection

TW1tter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From:! i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent baturday, January 28, 2017 2:54:08 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ICC: ] {b){8), (B)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox: (b)(?)(E)

reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:

. AVOID speaking on the phone with

e QOPAis working on a statement as we speak that would need to be approved by DHS and WH. Statement will be
distributed to pending media inquiries and stakeholders. It will be also posted on cbp.gov.

e  DHS-OPA is working on FAQ document and talking points

e There are talks about a potential background call with media from DHS-HQ later this afternoon.
e  (OCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.
e  POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to

send to OPA media inquiry inbox.

e  CBPis setting up a Crisis Action Team (CAT) at HQ - (b)(6) (b)(7)(c} lis arriving at the Ronald Reagan Building as we

speak.

Will keep you posted,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief
Northern Border and Coastal Waters Branch
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All Major U.S. International Airports and Seaports
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Operations
Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Department of Homeland Security

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

@CBPLosAngeles
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:23 PM

To: NORFOLK CHIEF SCBPOS; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Cc: NORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance- see belwo
FYI

Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Norfolk, VA

(B)(6), (B)T)(C)

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (Fouo). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information.

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:14 PM

Toj (B){(6), BITHE)
Cc| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i>; NORFOLK-
WATCH-COMMANDERS (b)(7)(E) 5,0 T (b)e).mBIe)

Z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance- see belwo

Sare with your PALs.

STOP sending inquiries to CBP media relations inbox.

TRACK your local media inquiries but don't respond.

KEEP communicating with your operators

AVOID communicating via email or over the phone with reporters and attorneys.
DISCIPLINE is the key.

I know the pressure is ratcheting up on those in the field but we need to maintain silence for now. Keep your chin up -/
things may get worse tonight.

Media will have to await announcements from DHS until further notice.

I know that's not the right way to do business but this is not our show in spite of the fact CBP is on the forefront of the
issue.

Silence is our silver bullet today.
Thank you,

| (b)6), (D)T)(C) |
Branch Chief
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Northern and Coastal Branch

Office of Public Affairs

Customs and Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ i

On twitter: @CBPLosANngeles

If pressed by reporters, my work # (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Atlanta, Ga

www.cbp.gov

on twitter @CustomsBorder

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent:_Siindav._Janiarv29, 2017 3:00 PM
Toi__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:’ (b)), (B)TIC) 'NORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) : _ o

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
(b)(6)

| just got a call from the Port of Norfolk — the reporter just called the Port again requesting information. Norfolk never
received anything back from CBP Media Relations when it was sent. Could you please take care of this for us?

Thanks so much,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Utticer/Progtam Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

(b}(8), (b)7HC} i (mobile)

(fax)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:31 PM

To: CBP Media Relations: (b)(7)(E) :

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NORFOLK-
WATCH-COMMANDERS < (b)(7)(E) bl (0)(6),(b)()C)

< (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

§ubject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
Importance: High

Good evening,

We received a request from Virginian Pilot newspaper reporter’ (b)(6) irequesting to know if anyone is being
detained at Norfolk International Airport (NIA) because of the new EQO.
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The CBP Supervisor responded with no comment but offered to take his contact information. A return call/response was
not promised.

Contact info:

(b)(6)

Please let me know if any additional information is needed.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
IArea Port of Norfolk, VA

(b)), (B)(T)(C)

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (Fouo). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:32 PM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Action as required.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:45:27 PM

To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(8), (R)7)C) .
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I;; I(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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(office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | (mobile)
(fax)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:25 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

FYSA

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i Public Affairs Officer

Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Twitter (@CBPSouthEast #CBP

www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54:08 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox: (b)7)(E) L AVOID speaking on the phone with
reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:

e  QOPAis working on a statement as we speak that would need to be approved by DHS and WH. Statement will be
distributed to pending media inquiries and stakeholders. It will be also posted on cbp.gov.
DHS-OPA is working on FAQ document and talking points
There are talks about a potential background call with media from DHS-HQ later this afternoon.
OCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.
POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to
send to OPA media inquiry inbox.
CBP is setting up a Crisis Action Team (CAT) at HQ — (b)(e)(b)(7)(C)|s arriving at the Ronald Reagan Building as we
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

( (b)(6), (bXT)(C)
@CBPLosAngeles

EOFOIA00029693-00005
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:34 AM . :

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ INORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Importance: High

Fyi only in case of stakeholder inquiries.

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:56:32 AM

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Forwarded for your awareness.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Satlirday, January 28, 2017 10:44:44 AM

To:! (b)(6), (bX7)(C) i

Cc:i  (b)e), b)7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

I sent the below to Atlanta and Charlotte

From:;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:39:41 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

All

2

Please see below email regarding meeting with stakeholders to discuss and answer any questions due to the
recent Executive Order.
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Thank you,
. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 20_17 3:27:00 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:  (b)(6), (b)7NC) 5 MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

..................

Can your please distribute. Thanks, Mike

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(T)C)__:

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19:35 AM

EOFOIA00029735-00002

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION

SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Action: Executivé Ordér = Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the
changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.

As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline

stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:10 PM
To: ... NQRFOLK-WATCH:-COMMANDERS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Subject: FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Importance: High

From;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:48:22 PM
!To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS:! {b)(6). (b)7)C)

~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SRR FECRUID] (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the U.S.

All:

Please see email below regarding a Crisis Action Team which has been established at HQs for the EQ. Additional
guidance/information will be forthcoming.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12: 37:21 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

u.s.

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please be advised a Crisis Action Team (CAT) has been established to address and report on the Executive
Order Report - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

1

CBPBATES00009018



EOFOIA00029737-00002

Please ensure to add the Enforcement Programs Division email on all correspondence/inquiries regarding the
Executive Order.

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION ( b) (7) ( E)

The CAT can be contacted at:

(b)(7)(E)

Additional guidance will be forthcoming.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland

security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _ Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:44 PM .

To: . (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)_NORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
.__(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance- see belwo

From: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday. January 29, 2017 4:14:10 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : . _ ,
Cc:! (b)(6), (bX7)(C) i; NORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS; i (b)(6), (b}7)}C) 3
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). i

Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance- see belwo

-

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

If pressed by reporters, my work 1: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (b)), (B)7)(C) |

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Atlanta, Ga

www.cbp.gov
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on twitter @CustomsBorder

From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:00 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i _
Cc:. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; NORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS;! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

| (b)(6), (bY(N(C):
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

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

e office)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) imobile)
] fax)
From: | {b)(6), (b}7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:31 PM

To: CBP Media Relations <CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov>

Cc:i . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5: NORFOLK-
WATCH-COMMANDERS! (bX7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
Importance: High

Good evening,

We received a request from Virginian Pilot newspaper reporter ! (b)(8) requesting to know if anyone is being
detained at Norfolk International Airport (NIA) because of the new EQ.

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
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! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (OTTICR) fomere
i()()()( )(C) (cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (Fouo). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information.

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:32 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Action as required.

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:45:27 PM

To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS; | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B){6), (BITIC]

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
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

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) !

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

(b)), (b)(7)(C) {(mobile)

(fax)

Froms (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Twitter (@CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

P S |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54:08 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox: (b)(7)(E) . AVOID speaking on the phone with
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

[ ]
O
o s]
)
e
wv
[0}
0]
[t
]

oG
[
©
Q
(@)
-
@
wv
>
(@]
=,
@]
=
_|
1]
Q
3
(@)
>
d
Q
o
-
o)
el
T
G)
T
3
°
: S
=
Q
=
=
<
=)
o
Q
o
e
=
1]
X
@]
D
o
o
X
(]
Q
[0]°]
Q
D
o
c.
o
=
o
Q
wv
=
(0]

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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:19 AM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) EMANNING, REGINALD
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: CLARIFICATION: Crewmembers Subject to the EO

For further clarification, until guidance has been established, please contact the Field Office Duty Officer
immediately if an emergent circumstance arises with a crewmember from one of the identified countries. (I.PR
_Tequesting to leave, crewmember time up, etc.). We will notify/contact the CAT for guidance. e \RUT)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Bordeér Secitity Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {°TicC
cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:| (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:32 AM

To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
iCc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MANNING, REGINALD (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Crewmembers Subject to the EO

Good Morning,
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Just spoke with the Crisis Action Team regarding how to handle crew members that are aliens who are nationals
from one of the 7 countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) in regards to the EO
“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” whereas they are not allowed entry
into the country.

OFO is currently drafting guidelines on how to handle subject crewmembers. In the interim,i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) !
(b)(5), (bX7)(E) would be the course of action to take.

Once guidance has been established, we will send out.

Thanks,
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

I
(b)(6), (BYT)(C) |\

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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:55 PM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting/Charlotte North Carolina/01-30-2017-2030
hours

10-4. thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

: (office)
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:50 PM
LGE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting/Charlotte North Carolina/01-30-2017-2030 hours

The waiver for the one Iranian LPR has been approved by DFO Manning.
Flights are completed for the night. The report for 0430 will be negative.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

office
(b)(6), (BYT)C) 1y,
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With honor and integrity, we will safequard the American people, our homeland, and our

values.

From:] (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:29 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Presidential Executive Order Reporting/Charlotte North Carolina/01-30-2017-2030 hours

The Presidential EO Report for 2030 hours is attached.

Please note our one Iranian LPR encounter is still in secondary. A waiver has been submitted for review. Once the
waiver is adjudicated the update will be sent at the close of business tonight for the 0430 report.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Borde_r Protection

L. (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

office
cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

With honor and integrity, we will safequard the American people, our homeland, and our
values.
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:48 PM

To: :___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: FW: Warning Order: New Executive Order

waenoitold me this would happen

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:44:11 PM

To:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Warning Order: New Executive Order

Action.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:50:24 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION

SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: Warning Order: New Executive Order

DFOs,

President Trump just signed an Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorists Entry into the

United States.

Headquarters is currently working on instructions for the field related to this Presidential Executive

Order. Please standby for guidance on immediate implementation.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

©)
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Fromm: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:58 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Attachments: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

BOOM! You beat me to it. Was just going to send {:

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__ (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:57 PM
To: (b){6), (b){7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) ;
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I'll one up him...attached is the email with the requirement. “Any requests for waivers must submitted by
PDs.” © Damnyou! We all know she will approve that is what kills me.

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| {b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:53 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Cc:i {b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)
showoff

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From::i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:52:18 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc:! (b)(6), (B)(T)C)___ |

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Its in the original correspondence somewhere

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (bX7)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:48 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

First I'd heard that.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:47:26 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc:i___{(b)6),(b)7)C)_ __ |

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Nice try.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:! {b){6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:46:53 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i___(b)e),bynie) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2

EOFOIA00037777-00002
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We were testing you. Pass.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday._January 29, 2017 6:44:27 PM
To:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

These requests are to be submitted by the PD and he has to recommend the waiver.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:37:45 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cer: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for; """""""" (b)(®), (b)7)(C) i
Mr. Manning,

The below is for your review and approval. Two more waiver requests following this one.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:36 PM

EOFOIA00037777-00003

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: EO 212(f) Exemption for{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Timeline:

(b)(7)(E)

Field Office contacted at 1836 hours.

Contacts:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Ficld Operations-Charlotte

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

Confidentiality Notice

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
distribution or other use of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately.

5
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7X(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:06 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD L1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_!

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

10-4

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:04:36 AM

To! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

SubJect FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protectmg the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

A few immediate requirements:

Any requests for waivers must submitted by PDs.

All travelers from these countries MUST have (b)(7)(E)

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:41 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURlTY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Natlon from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Directors,
I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the

Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
1
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of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

_Wherever possible! (b)(7)(E)-EK7Vi11 coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)7)E)

(b)(7)(E) locations, and BYTYE)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in' (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred fori (b)(7)E) Eand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of (b)(7)(E) should be notated in
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from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SLS PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Execufive Order can be obtairied. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your_

......................

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:09 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I;;____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests

at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order

Agree. Did not effect our ops.

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:04:10 PM '

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f

Subject: FW: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

(b)(5)

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office
Office:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:01:19 PM

To: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HOQ); MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i Cc: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
Subject: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
January 29, 2017

Limited Distribution

Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entrv Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

January 29, 2017 Update:

Baltimore Field Office:
Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)
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e Protests are larger than yesterday numbering approximately 300 people.
e Protestors displayed signs and chanted.
e Protests are peaceful and protestors have not entered the FIS.

e Loudoun County Sheriff’s Office (LCSO) and the Airports Authority Police are in the area and control
has been maintained throughout the day.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

e Protests began at 1433 hours (EST) outside of Terminal “A” East and West but have now begin to
disperse.

e Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS.

e No impact to airport operations.

Austin-Bergstrom International Airport (AUS)

e Approximately 200 protestors gathered at 1445 hours (CST) and dispersed at 1715 hours.
e The protest was peaceful.

¢ No impact to operations.

Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

e Protests began at approximately 1340 hours (CST) in Terminal E right outside of the FIS arrival area.
e Approximately 30-60 protestors chanted, clapped, and held signs while travelers exited the FIS.
e The Houston Police Department (HPD) was on site with 15-20 officers.

e Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS.
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San Antonio International Airport (SAT)

e Protests began at approximately 1215 hours (CST) in the Terminal “A” baggage claim with three
protestors and one counter protestor.

e Local media and Univision Spanish Network filmed the event and then departed the area.
e All protestors departed the area at 1530 hours.

e No impact to operations.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Miami Field Office:
Miami International Airport (MIA)

e Protests began around 1400 hours (EST) on the second level of the airport.
e The Miami Dade Police Department estimated the crowd to be 150 protestors.

e No impact to operations.

Orlando International Airport (MCOQO)

e Protests have begun and include approximately 300 protestors.

e The Orlando Police Department (OPD) is containing the protestors inside the food court of the main
terminal.

e No impact to operations.

Fort Lauderdale International Airport (FLL)

e Protests have begun on a grassy area next to a parking garage across from Terminal 4.
3
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e There are approximately 20-25 protestors who are holding signs.

e The Broward County Sheriff’s Office and Broward County Airport Division (BCAD) security personnel
are on site monitoring the protest.

e [.ocal media was on site.

e No impact to operations.

New Orleans Field Office:
Louis Armstrong International Airport (KMSY)

Protests began at approximately 1600 hours outside of the baggage claim area with 25-30 protestors.
e The protest was peaceful as protestors held up a banner, sang, and chanted but did not enter the FIS.
e The Jefferson Parish Sherriff’s Office is on site monitoring the protest.

e Local media is also onsite.

e No impact to operations.

Tucson Field Office
Phoenix Sky Harbor Airport (PHX)

Protests began at 1440 hours (MST) outside Terminal 4 Level 2.

The number of protestors in undetermined as the protest is not near the FIS.

Phoenix Police Department (PPD) is monitoring the protest.

e No impact to operations at this time.

Submitted byi (P)(), (B)(7)(C) I/ Field Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 29, 2017 / 1900 hours

SYNOPSIS:

On January 28, 2017, various U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) ports of entry (POEs) are reporting
protests resulting from the Executive Order (EO) “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” issued by President Trump on January 27, 2017. This EO suspended all entry into the United
Sates for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen as per Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those people traveling
on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas going to the United Nations, G1, G2, G3 and G4 visas. The order
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens, refugees and asylees.

DETAILS:

New York Field Office:
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John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK)
UPDATE #2:

e Asof 2135 hours, JFK Terminal 4 is reporting that the crowds of protesters are decreasing at this time.

UPDATE #1:

e As of 1900 hours, protestors have occupied the parking garage at Terminal 4 (all levels) with signs.

e Crowd estimate is approximately 2,500-3,000. Demonstration mainly contained to Terminal 4 at this
time, sporadic protesters at all the other terminals. PAPD, National Guard, state police, and NYPD

assets will be deployed to all terminals.

e The protesters are being contained, are peaceful, are keeping their distance and are being closely
monitored.

e Air Train service is restricted, only ticketed passengers and persons with airport ID will be allowed to
enter the air train to access the central terminal areas.

e No impact to airport operations.

e According to the NY/NJ Port Authority Police Department (PAPD), a group of demonstrators (about 80)
are currently protesting in a parking lot outside Terminal 4 under the presence of media outlets.

' (b)(7)(E)

e The PAPD Police closed inner arrivals roadways to all traffic with exception police vehicles, and yellow
cabs. Some arrivals doorways also have been restricted by PAPD at this time, and all arrivals foot
traffic has been directed to specific exit doors.

e The remaining 4 CBP terminals at JFK have not been impacted. The PAPD are making sure media
personnel are not congregating in the terminals.

e A conference call with PAPD was held at 1500 hours and the JFK Port Director briefed the other law
enforcement agencies on how CBP is processing the passengers who are subject to this EO.

¢ Due to the demonstration scheduled to take place in the Terminal 4 parking lot at 1830 hours, additional
police personnel will be deployed to the area to ensure that the demonstration remains peaceful.

e Approximately 350-400 demonstrators are currently in the east side of the parking lot.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Newark-Liberty International Airport (EWR)

e A group of protestors have congregated at the Terminal B International Arrivals Area of Newark Liberty
International Airport.

e The crowd size is approximately 100 and the protest is peaceful.

e Several media outlets have set up around the protest. The group is protesting the implementation of
President Trump's Executive Order.

e PAPD is securing the area for travelers and airport employees.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Baltimore Field Office:

Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

e Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe and Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring attend a
"Protest Rally To Welcome Refugees" at IAD organized by a social group identifying itself as
“Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia™.

e Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe gave a speech to the media in opposition to President
Donald Trump's Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” temporarily banning immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-
Muslim countries entry into the United States.
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e Social justice group “Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia” organized a welcome
rally via social media to take place at Washington Dulles Airport. The Governor and state
attorney general gave a press conference and left Washington Dulles after briefly speaking with
rally attendees.

e Rally organizer, Cayce Utley, representing the group stated to media sources that the group was
planning a show of solidarity to international arrivals, immigrants, refugees coming into this
country, who might be afraid of the executive order, to let them know the group supports and
welcomes them.

e Estimated by Airport authority that this event has drawn up to 300 participants. Protestors have
been witnessed cheering when passengers exit the FIS, and occasionally chanting “/ove, not
hate. That’s what makes America great.”

| (b)(7)(E)

e Personnel have also been advised that they are not to speak to the media or other individuals who
may inquire regarding the executive order, but rather are to refer them to public affairs link on
CBP.gov and/or notify a supervisor.

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

e Information obtained from news outlets and Philadelphia Police Airport Group have identified that a
protest is scheduled at the Philadelphia International Airport Arrivals Hallway at 1400 hrs.

e Philadelphia Police Airport Group stated that they will try to contain/reroute the protests to the
Departure/Ticketing area (away from the FIS location).

e Philly.com (Will Bunch — columnist) is reporting that a protest is imminent (being organized) at
Terminal “A”.

o Expected turn-out is projected to be in the hundreds

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

On January 28, 2017, Captain j=e.emebf the MDTA Police confirmed that a protest is scheduled for
tomorrow, Sunday January 29, 2017 from 1700-2100. The protest will be held in the
International Arrivals Hall at BWI.

Baltimore International Airport (BWI):

UPDATE:

CBP Management and MDTA Police Captainiwe.mmecoordinated a teleconference to discuss the
protest particulars. 7T

MDTA Police will have additional officers on hand at BWIL.

Social Media Link: GetGroundGame.com/airport protests. Reports protest will begin at 1700-2000
and advising protesters to drive or take train directly to Pier E (International Terminal) of BWL

The number of protesters is not currently known. It is anticipated the protest will be peaceful.

It is unknown whether media will be present.

(b)(?)(E) CBP Baltimore Management will be on the call.

CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There is no known threat to CBP

 (b)T)E)

e The MDTA Police and MAA are not aware of any planned protests for today or tomorrow.

Boston Field Office:
Boston-Logan International Airport (BOS)
UPDATE:

e The protest at Boston Logan Airport has grown to approximately 100 people. The protest is being led by
the Local ACLU and Boston City Councilor Tito Jackson.

e At 2015 Senator Elizabeth Warren arrived and is speaking with protesters, it is anticipated that she will
make a statement to the media on site.
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e The protesters are chanting “say it loud stay it clear everyone is welcome here"
e The protest is being held outside the CBP FIS main arrivals door.

e As of now there is no impact to CBP operations.

(b)(7)(E)

e Multiple media outlets are covering the protest.

e In addition to the protest there are multiple immigration attorneys handing out literature and posting
signs.

e The Massachusetts State Police and Massport are on site and are monitoring the situation.

e On January 28, 2017, Massachusetts District Attorney Maura Healey hosted a press conference outside
the CBP Federal Inspection (FIS) area main arrivals door at BOS in response the Presidential Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and was covered by
two (2) media outlets.

¢ Additionally approximately five (5) protesters have gathered. CBP along with the Massachusetts State
Police and Massport are monitoring the developing situation.

Chicago Field Office:
Chicago-O’Hare International Airport (ORD)

e Activists and elected officials called for an "emergency protest" at O'Hare Airport's international
terminal. (no further details)

Port of Minneapolis/St. Paul (MSP)

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, at 1645 hours (CST), Minneapolis Airport Police Department called and relayed
that a group of approximately 30-40 individuals have organized a demonstration/protest via Facebook, at
the Minneapolis Airport, terminal one.

-~ (b)(7)(E)
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| (b)(7)(E)

San Francisco Field Office
San Francisco International Airport (SFQO)
UPDATE:

e There are approximately 800 protestors outside the FIS exit arrival area at this time.
e The protestors have been banging on the FIS exit arrival area doors at times.

e The San Francisco Police Department has deployed their riot gear in preparation of the unruly protestors
within the San Francisco International Terminal Area.

e The Global Entry office is currently closed due to the unruly protestors within the area of the Global
Entry Office. We are currently contacting the people
that have appointments so that they can reschedule.

e According to SFPD, California Lieutenant Governor Gavin Newsom is present among the protesters; he
has not reached out to CBP at this time.

e CBP was informed by the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) that there are demonstrations
anticipated at the San Francisco International Airport this afternoon. The demonstrations are in reaction
to the recent presidential executive orders dealing with immigration.

e The San Francisco Airport reported a demonstration in front of the Departures level by a group called
“Not In Our Name.” SFPD will monitor situation and not interfere unless the group breaks any laws,
such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD stated they will have officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor
situation.

e The demonstration has had no significant impact on CBP operations.

e The group outside the “A” exit to the arrivals lobby has been dispersed.

e Per SFPD approximately 300 protesters are massed on the curb outside the FIS arrivals lobby. SFPD
states they are hearing “chatter” from some in the crowd suggesting that “they rush the doors” to the FIS

and “free those being illegally detained by CBP”. SFPD states they are reaching out to San Mateo
County Sheriff’s Department for assistance in crowd control.

- (b)(7)(E)

10
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e DFO Humphrey was on scene at SFO to oversee overall operations and ensure smooth and efficient
processing of affected arriving aliens.

Houston Field Office:
Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport (DFW)

e On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, approx. 50-60 protesters and news media
gathered outside the DFW International Airport FIS exit.

¢ Onsite were what appeared to be representatives from 10 different news media outlets with filming
equipment. The DFW Police Department is onsite as well.

e At this time protesters are still onsite; however, passengers exiting the FIS were not being interfered
with.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

On January 28, 2017, at 1940 hours (CST), CBP IAH was advised of possible protests outside of the
FIS arrivals area.

Approximately 60-70 protesters organized in the Terminal E arrival area and began protesting by
chanting and clapping while traveler exited the FIS.

Houston Police Department was on site in case any issues arises.

Protesters were peaceful in their appearance, no issues reported. Local News media was present.

— (b)(7)(E)

San Diego International Airport (SAN)

11
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e On January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, Assistant Port Director (APD) mo.oneiinformed

------------------

San Diego International Airport.

e The protesters are at the curbside arrivals- lower level- at Terminal 2 (west) near Delta
Airlines. Protesters location is currently away from San Diego CBP FIS.

e 1700 hrs: Protesters number at about 20 people.
e 1745 hrs: Protesters numbers have risen to about 100 people.

¢ No media attention at this time.

1 (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

Protest has no impact/disruption on Port Operations. There are no arriving passengers in the FIS subject
to the EO.

FIS Supervisors have been monitoring the gathering of protesters, and will update as necessary.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Detroit Field Office:
Detroit Metropolitan Airport (DTW)

On January 28, 2017, CBP DTW was informed by the WCAA Police of social media reports regarding
a planned protest at the Detroit Metropolitan Airport, McNamara Terminal scheduled to take place on
January 29, 2017 from 1600 — 1800 hours

12
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Reports claim that 1000 people have signed up for the protest and several hundred more people may
participate

WCAA Police is coordinating with the airport Public Relations and Maintenance Department to
establish an authorized picketing area

In order to accommodate the number of protesters, the WCAA will allow three authorized picketing
areas at the McNamara Terminal:

o Curbside at the departures level
0 Curbside at the arrivals level
o Curbside at the international arrivals level

WCAA is considering as overflow area inside the airport in the domestic baggage area, if necessary

(b)(7)(E)

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, attorneys, private citizens and members of the media began to arrive at the Public
Information Office (P10) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned
to PIO advised the inquiring parties to contact the Office Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd. a

(b)(7)(E)

e Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began holding an organized
vigil outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media vans and reporters are interviewing both
passengers and protestors. There is no CBP presence in the area.

e The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an enhanced visible presence
in the area.

| (b)(7)(E)

13
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e Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the PIO area.

e The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAWA Executive Director are in close
communication.

e Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates per
social media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at
1300 hours, 1,500 protestors will be at TBIT in the arrivals level.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Las Vegas International Airport (LAS)

¢ (CBP management at the LAS contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed information suggesting that
there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the days ahead. No further details at this time.

Submitted by: (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) ;Field Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 28, 2017 /2315 hours

14
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:25 PM
To: :____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

I'm just glad he let us know it's not our show. Will use in future correspondence

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:19:47 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (B)(T)C)___ |

Subject: RE: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

track but don't respond. chin up - things might get worse - wtf? who is this amateur

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | _
Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From:{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:15:26 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

1 think this means we are on our own

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:12:06 PM

To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

FYSA - see email below from Public Affairs. Please ensure all Mgt is aware.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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i (mobile)
: (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) (fax)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:09 PM

EOFOIA00037825-00002

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON, note the updated guidance from OPA HQ.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

Stay the Course and Many thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Atlanta, Ga

www.cbp.gov

on twitter @CustomsBorder

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:38 PM
To: CBPPAO

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATED EO Guidance

Friends --
Just spoke to |wweei- here's our updated guidance.
Share with your PALs.

STOP sending inquiries to CBP media relations inbox.
TRACK vyour local media inquiries but don't respond.
KEEP communicating with your operators

AVOID communicating via email or over the phone with reporters and attorneys.

DISCIPLINE is the key.

I know the pressure is ratcheting up on those in the field but we need to maintain silence for now. Keep your

chin up -/ things may get worse tonight.

Media will have to await announcements from DHS until further notice.

I know that's not the right way to do business but this is not our show in spite of the fact CBP is on the forefront

of the issue.
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

On twitter: @CBPLosAngeles
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:22 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

Please distribute to the POEs.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:16:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
_Cc: Qwen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i __(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

DFO’s
As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
| (D)(6), (B)(7)(C)._

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

From{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:17 PM .

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' HUTTON, JAMES R | (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [oTce)

cell)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:45 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Requires PD recommendation prior to my approval.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:38:42 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for:

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

2" waiver for your review and approval.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

_U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:37 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fof

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017
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SUBJECT OF INTEREST

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Timeline:

~ (b)(7)(E)

Contacts:

Field Office contacted at 1837 hours.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations-Charlotte

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

cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This one as well.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:40:59 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: FW: EG 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3" waiver request for your review and approval.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 6:40 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 2 TZ(f) EXEmption Tor (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

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

 (OT)E)

Field Office contacted at 1838 hours.

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:58 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Request for (LPR) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lol, rolling mine too!

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:; (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:57:06 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: RE: Request for (LPR) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

in her mind she's already earned it (as I roll my eyes)

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(E) _:

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:17:53 PM

To: ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | .

Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption for (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Maybe I should send it to her and say, "This is what a GS15 Port Director sends when they request a waiver!"

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)
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From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:01:14 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I;; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for (LPR) Exemption for: (b)(6), (bi)(7)(C)

hopefully she changes the passenger information :)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:58:49 PM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption for! (b)(6), (BY(7HC)

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 6:14:20 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

EOFOIA00038037-00002

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L

Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (B)T)(C)
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From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:09 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: Request for (LPR) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
PDiwewmei for review and recommendation.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:30 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

Thanks! I replied back negative.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell:{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

OFO PROUD!

Fromi _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017.4:28:19.PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

No Ports within the Field Office are holding any individuals — whether it be from yesterday or today.

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)
(fax)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:27 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: C1 Request - URGENT
Importance: High

Need a reply ASAP!

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:!__(b)6), (b)7)(C)

Cell: | (b)(6), (bY7)(C)
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OFO PROUD!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:22:44 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS .

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(6), (b}7)C) ;
Subject: C1 Request - URGENT

DFO’s
Kindly request confirmation that you have no individuals subject to EO in custody within your AOR from
yesterday. This does NOT include anyone for whom a waiver has been approved but awaiting pick up/transfer.

Please provide NLT 16:45 EST
J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

X m

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
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

CBPBATES00009068



EOFOIA00038082-00001

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:09 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO CAT

FYL

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

Office

Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BB:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:27 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)(E) 5 :
Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _— (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L Owen,

Todd C (AC OFO)’ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b){8), B)(7IC) a

Subject: EO CAT
Directors,

Good morning, can you please let me know if you have any reportable issues related to the EO. There were no
waivers pending C1 approval as of 0300 hours. We’re working on getting you broader waiver authority. Please
be adV1sed that we have stood up a 24x7 CAT staffed by members of } (b)(7)(E) '

_____________

(b)(7)(E) i Thank you for your engagement and diligence over the

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

Thanks so much:®®: oKC) |

From: | ___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:00 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/28/2017

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:59:07 AM

To:_(b)M6). (bMTUC). .

Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/28/2017

Please consider this a negative report for Charlotte North Carolina for the 2030 hours and 0430 hours on 01/29/2017

reporting periods.

Chief { me.mmoi will provide the 14:30 hours report on 01/29/2017.

e Kol e

Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Best Regards,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

/7% U.S.Customs and
§:/ Border Protection

WITH HONOR AND INTEGRITY, WE WILL SAFEGUARD THE AMERICAN PEOPLE, OUR HOMELAND, AND OUR

VALUES

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client
privileged, attorney work-product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission,

1

CBPBATES00009070



EOFOIA00038194-00002

dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Field Operations
before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON .

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)

Subject: Atlanta Field Office - Port of Atlanta - Visit by Two Congressman

Field Liaison,
For your situation awareness -

Port of Atlanta: Visit by Two Congressman

On January 28, 2017 the Atlanta Airport was visited by Congressman Lewis and Congressman Johnson from
Georgia both showed up — one in the F Concourse and one at the Entrance and Clearance Office. Atlanta Port

e Congressman Johnson stated that he had received calls from several constituents claiming that family
members were being held in CBP without counsel or cause as they are permanent residents.

* 9 had been processed and granted waivers.
* ] was in process and 1 one had yet to arrive

we're treated respectfully at all times.
e Congressman Johnson asked who made the decision to admit or deny.

layers of management.
o Congressman Johnson further asked if our decision making was altered by a court order in New York.

e Port Management advised the Congressmen that the Global Entry Office (where the call took place)
would be closing.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Ofticer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:41 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD L; (b)(6), (b}7)C)
Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry Congresswoman Alma Adams
Attachments: image001.png

As an fyi regarding calls from a Congress Woman in Charlotte - OCA email provided.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)), (B)(T)(C) |

From:|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:40 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry Congresswoman Alma Adams

Just fyi

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:41:06 PM

a (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Congressional Inquiry Congresswoman Alma Adams

District of North Carolina regarding the Presidential Executive order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States".

Apparently the caller was somewhat insistent on getting information the numbers and issues we have had here and per
the guidance we received nreviously_thev have been nrovided the email to the Office of Congressional Affairs email

address (b)(?)(E)

Hopefully the issue has been handled, howeveri (b)5). (b)7HE} was also notified that should her office call again that they

have been provided the email address above and that all correspondence and questions should be directed there.

Wanted to loop you in in case you get calls in the AM.
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Best Regards,
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[CBPnet with DHS Seal]

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values

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

Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:39 PM
MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fot (b)(G): (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) R-dOCX

2" waiver for your review and approval.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP URiCEr7Progiani Vidnager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:37 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for;

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

CBPBATES00009078



EOFOIA00038215-00001

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: i___(b)(&), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:38 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Requesti (b)(6), (b{7)C) :
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

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:36 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:| (b)(6), (bX(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori {b){8), (bH7HC) i

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

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)
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

CBPBATES00009083



EOFOIA00038217-00001

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
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:41 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

3" waiver request for your review and approval.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:40 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) (f/n)

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
_Office of Field Operations-Charlotte

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
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From: i {b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:45 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: (b)(6), (B)TNC) . ;
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
10-4

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:44 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (bX7)C)

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

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(B)(6), (b)7)(C)

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:36 PM

EOFOIA00038220-00002

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for

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
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

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
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From: L. {b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:52 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for:

(b)6), BIFIC)

Why add another layer..... She is cc’d on these and | read them over — not that I'm any expert. | guess he wants to

ultimately hold them accountable

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:48 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

First I'd heard that.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:47:26 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:  (b)(6), (b}(7)C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f)' Exemption fori

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Nice try.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!
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From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:46:53 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i (b)6), (b)7)C) _
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

We were testing you. Pass.

_(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) | -

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

:_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:44:27 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

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

Cc:i {b){6), (b){7)(C) . i

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b}7)C)

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

(B)(6), (BY7(C)

EOFOIA00038221-00002
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From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:36 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ccf (B)(8); BY7IE) E
'Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

(b)(6), (b)(7XC)

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
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From: L___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:57 PM

To: : (b)(€), (b)(T)(C)_ i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fo (b)(6), (b}7)C)

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)TXC)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:53 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cei {b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G); (b)(7)(C)

showoff

_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) | .
Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:52:18 PM

To: | {b)(8), (b}7)(C)
Cc: i ___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Its in the original correspondence somewhere

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:48 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (bXT)(C)

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

Cc:! (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Nice try.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:46:53 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i __(b)6), (b)(7)C)___:

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
To:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)C)__ |

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (!b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2

EOFOIA00038222-00002
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

From:;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:37:45 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! {b){(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mr. Manning,

The below is for your review and approval. Two more waiver requests following this one.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Of1icer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:36 PM

EOFOIA00038222-00003

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

~ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

3
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00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OF INTEREST

__(b)(5), (b)(B), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

EOFOIA00038222-00005

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
distribution or other use of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:06 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: :__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

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

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:04:36 AM

To: {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protectmg the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

A few immediate requirements:

Any requests for waivers must submitted by PDs.

All travelers from these countries MUST havei (bX7)E)

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

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HU'I'I'ON JAMES R;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Wherever possible,% (d)7)E) iwill coordinate the denial of boarding througl (b)(7)(E)
' (b)7)E) locations, andi (b)(7)(E) :

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in: (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/proCedure.

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
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results ofi (b}(7XE) thould be notated in
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...............

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above groun who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred fori (bX7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
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

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)-E (A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: i___(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:09 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) H
Subject: RE Request for (LPR) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Okay
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)6), (b)T)(C)

From!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:08 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for (LPR) Exemption foi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:06:04 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

SubJect FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Otficer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:59 PM

To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:! {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:14:20 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

EOFOIA00038234-00002

€ (B)(8); (BI(7I(C)
"Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:09 PM
To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: Request for (LPR) Exemption for: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o: for review and recommendation.

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

z
(b)), ()(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:21 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD ;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
C: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: Raleigh Protesters

FYSA

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fron: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:15 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: Raleigh Protesters

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:18:25 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Raleigh Protesters

FYl. Raleigh/Durham PD just told us they saw a post on Facebook that said 500 protesters would be at the airport today

at 13:00. If anything develops | will keep you posted.
| am acting sup today.

CBPO

i _(b)(6), (b)(T7)(C) i
Port of Raleigh/Durham
2400 John Brantley Blvd
Terminal 2, Lower Level
Morrisville, NC 27560

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

USPS Mailing Address:
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PO Box 90489
Raleigh, NC 27675
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:07 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD [ (b)(6), (b}(7)C)
Subject: FW: Six protesters arrested last night in CLT

Situational awareness — 6 protesters arrested with media present in Charlotte last night.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:38 AM

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Six protesters arrested last night in CLT

Thank you

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Public Affairs Officer

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:58:15 AM

;g; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Six protesters arrested last night in CLT

For your awareness, WBTYV reported this morning that six protesters were arrested from last night’s protest to the recent

EO.

CBPBATES00009113



EOFOIA00038246-00002

I talked to a CMPD officer at the airport this morning and he advised that local media was on site in the airports baggage
claim area related to the arrest.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Charlotte

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DHS MISSION STATEMENT: With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

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
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From: . _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:40 PM

) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: Presidential Executive Order Report/Charlotte North Carolina/02-01-2017/ 2030

The EQO report for 2030 is negative.
The report for 04030 will also be negative.

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

Sent: Thursday, Februarny 02, 2017 1:12 PM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: Presidential Executive Order Report/Charlotte North Carolina/02-02-2017/1430

The EO report for 1430 hours is negative.

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1901 Cross Beam Dr

Charlotte, NC 28217

office

i
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i cell

!
L !

With honor and integrity, we will safequard the American people, our homeland, and our

values.
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:36 PM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: Presidential Executive Order Report/Charlotte North Carolina/02-02-2017/2030

The EQO report for 2030 is negative.
The EQ report for 0430 will also be negative.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

CBP Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1901 Cross Beam Dr

Charlotte, NC 28217

i office
i (P)(6), (B)T)HC) {g

[P

With honor and integrity, we will safequard the American people, our homeland, and our

values.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:04 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Six protesters arrested last night in CLT

-iwas kept in the loop. No affect on our operations.

i

Fyi only.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:38:08 AM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Six protesters arrested last night in CLT

Thank you

L8 BITC) | public Affairs Officer

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i ™ (b)), (b}7)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:58:15 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

For your awareness, WBTV reported this morning that six protesters were arrested from last night’s protest to the

recent EO.

| talked to a CMPD officer at the airport this morning and he advised that local media was on site in the airports baggage

claim area related to the arrest.

¢
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Charlotte

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DHS MISSION STATEMENT: With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our
values.

Confidentiality Notice
This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to

which addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this email is
prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:50 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order

I saw this. time to put our seatbelts on.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:46:03 PM

To: _ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Warning Order: New Executive Order

Now the fun really begins...

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ .

OFO PROUD!

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:22:55 PM

To:! " bje). (b)7)(C)~? DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST

DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order

We will be having a DFO call within a couple of hours please stand by for further information

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o~

©)
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From: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27,2017 6:50:24 PM

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

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)

 (0)), B)TC) )
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From: ___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: ISaturday, January 28, 2017 11:01 AM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.
Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:44:44 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc:i  (b)&),(b)7(C) ___iMANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

I sent the below to Atlanta and Charlotte

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 3:39:41 PM

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

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ;
Sent;_Saturday..January.28, 2017 3:27:00 PM

To:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTQRS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Subject: Action: Executivé Order - Local Engagemeént.

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

“Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:10 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Visit by Congressman

yes please.

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
_Atlanta Field Office _

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:.___(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:09:01 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Visit by Congressman

So efforts are not duplicated, I wanted to ensure that I will be doing these?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs_and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:04 PM
To:! (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: FW: Visit by Congressman

Please provide bullets to field liaison as soon as possible. EAC Owen has been notified of this encounter.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!
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From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:41:35 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Visit by Congressman

DFO

2

required. He called back stating that he couldn't answer their questions. I asked him to place me on
speakerphone contact with the Congressmen.

- Congressmen Lewis and Johnson were brought in to the Global Entry Office so we could have a private
conversation

- I asked the gentlemen how I could help

- Mr. Johnson stated that he had calls from several constituents claiming that family members were being held
in CBP without counsel or cause as they are permanent residents.

- T advised the gentlemen that I could not discuss procedures or any part of the Executive Order

- Ithen advised that Port of Atlanta had 11 persons arrive that fit these categories today. 9 had been processed
and granted waivers. One was in process and one had yet to arrive.

- T advised that all individuals in our custody were treated humainly, offered food and water and we're treated
respectfully at all times.

- congressman Johnson asked who made the decision to admit or deny. I stated that the CBP Officer makes
admissibility decisions in consultation with several layers of management.

- he further asked if our decision making was altered by a court order in New York. I asked him to call OCA.
- he asked if there were written procedures for vetting. I advised him to call OCA.

- the call ended amicably

Chief '} <b>m<°>§is advising the Congressmen now that the GE office is closing. I will let you know when they

have departed.

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:19:00 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Visit by Congressman

The guidance I have been given is that we are not to let Congress Lewis into the FIS Area. He did not formally
request permission in advance. When it is time to close the waiting area, he should be advused that the area is
closwd and he'll have ro leave.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:01:56 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Visit by Congressman

I was misinformed. Congressman Lewis is still in the E+C area talking with the press. Ithink OCA needs to be
contacted so the can call the Congressman's staffers.

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:23:10 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Visit by Congressman

John Lewis. I talked to him inside the E&C, as a courtesy.
No information and referral to Public Affairs for a official statement.
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:21 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
unreal

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:34:48 PM
To:{____(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Fyl

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:30:39 PM
To: CBP Media Relations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i NORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS;;
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Good evening,

We received a request from Virginian Pilot newspaper reporter (b)(6) irequesting to know if anyone is being

detained at Norfolk International Airport (NIA) because of the néw EO.

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
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(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) &

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
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¥

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Action as required.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017.3:45:27_ PM

To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS; ! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

‘Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

'Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

All:

Please ensure all Port Management is aware of the below — it has been noted that the Ports are receiving numerous
phone calls on the EO.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP UTfice7Pivgram Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
____________________________ q (offico)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (mobile)
............................ (fax)

From::_(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ;
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

EOFOIA00038387-00003

To::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox:i

(b)(7)(E)

reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:

AVOID speaking on the phone with

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

e  (QOCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:43 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Importance: High

Perfect.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:37:21 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(c): CBP SITROOM- SWOS
Subject: Trisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
u.S.

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
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From: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:43 PM

To:

e _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Importance: High

Can you please send. Thx. M

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:40:41 PM

ca.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: (b)(7)(E) ‘or the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the U.S.

Please distribute to the POEs.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:37:21 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON:
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)- CBP SITROOM- SWOS

i
i
OV

Subject: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
u.s.

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,
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